Ringara Historical Society

TS OBJECTS are the encouragement of the study of Canadian History and Literature, the collection and preservation of Canadian Historical Relics, the building up of Canadian loyalty and patriotism, and the preservation of all historical landmarks in this vicinity.

The annual fee is fifty cents.

The Society was formed in December, 1895. The annual meeting is held on Ooctober 13th. Since May, 1896, six thousand articles have been gathered in the Historical Room, thirty two pamphlets have been published, eleven historical sites have been marked, an Historical Building erected at a cost of over \$6,000, and a catalogue published.

Officers for 1920-1921

Honorary President	Gen. Cruikshank, F. R. S. C., LL. D.		
President -	Miss Carnochan		
Vice-President -	- Rev. Canon Garrett		
Second Vice-President	- Rev. A. F. MacGregor, B. A.		
Third Vice-President	E. H. Shepherd		
Secretary	Mrs. E. Ascher		
Treasurer · -	Mrs. S. D. Manning		
Assistant Treasurer	Mrs. C. E. Brown		
Curator) Editor	Miss Carnochan		
Assistant Curator	Mrs. Bottomley		
Second Assistant Curat	or Mrs. Mussen		
	COMMITTEE		
Alfred Ball	Mrs. Goff Mrs. Bottomley		
Wm. Rya	40 40 40 40		
LIFE MEMBERS			
Arthur E. Paffard	Dr. T. K. Thompson, C.E. Mrs. C. Baur		

Mr II MANADING		
Arthur E. Paffard Dr. T. K. Thomp Major R. W. Leonard H. B. Wit H. J. Wickham A. E. Row C. W. Nash	ton R. Biggar Best	

HONORARY MEMBERS

Gen. Cruikshank, F. R. S. C.	Newton J. Kerr, C.E.
Dr. H. L. Anderson	Dr. A. H. U. Colquhoun
J. D. Chaplin, M. P.	Dr. Alexander Fraser, M.A.
Mrs. E. J. Thompson	Frank Greenlaw, M.P.P.
7) : 35. (

Peter McArthur